
MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Chairs of the Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public 
Safety 

Eddie M. Buffaloe Jr., Secretary 
Caroline Farmer, Executive Director 

Governor’s Crime Commission Annual Grants Report 

December 1, 2022 

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143B-1105(b), beginning December 1, 2018, and annually thereafter, the 
Commission shall report to the chairs of the [Joint Legislative Oversight] Committee on Justice 
and Public Safety on all grant awards made by the Commission from federal funds during the 
prior federal fiscal year. The report shall contain all of the following information:  

(1) A list of all federal grants administered in the prior federal fiscal year.

(2) The names of all entities receiving federal grants.

(3) The amount, the purpose, and the terms of each grant.

(4) Whether there are any terms, conditions, or other contingencies that may arise as a result of a

freeze on federal funds or result in compliance issues.

(5) A list of any penalties that have been assessed. The list shall include the entity against which

the penalty was assessed, the reason for the assessment, and the source of funds used to pay

any penalty.



2022 Annual Report 
 
This annual report includes every programmatic award issued by the Governor’s Crime 
Commission beginning October 1, 2021.  
 
Parts 1-3. Grants, Recipients, Amount, Purpose, and Terms 
The following pages provide a listing of grants, recipients, amount, purpose, and terms. 
 
Part 4. Freeze on Federal Funds 
 

There were no frozen funds due to compliance issues.  
 
Part 5. Penalties Assessed 
 

There were no penalties assessed since last year’s report.  
 


